
Missionaries and Members in Papeete 1898 

President Daniel T Miller presided over the Society Islands Mission as it was called 

from 1896 to 1899. At that time the strength of the mission was in the Tuamotus 

and Tubuai. The members in Papeete met in rented halls until 1897. With 

financial help from the Tuamotu members a lease was obtained for some land in 

Fautahera in the outskirts of Papeete. A new wooden chapel with shingle roof 

was constructed and in use by December 1898. Thanks to some excellent 

photographs of missionaries Eli Holton and Ammon Rappleye we have  a record of 

the missionaries and members from that time period. 

 

    



 

Apparently most of the sisters wore white dresses and white hats. President 

Daniel T Miller is seated in front in the black coat and bow tie. 

               

 



 

 

 



 

 



 

 

Papeete Harbor 1898 note Catholic Cathedral 


